

Emmanuel Ezenagu

+234 901 5009 291, +234 806 4312 363

TH11, Flat 1 FCDA Owners Occupier, Kubwa, Abuja, Nigeria. 900247

emmanuelezenagu5@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ezenaguemmanuel/>

<https://github.com/Eze4Manuel>

<https://emmanuel-ten.vercel.app/>

CAREER PROFILE

I am a software developer who is all about solving problems and tackling challenges. My areas of specialty have over the years been focused on applying technological solutions through the use of web and mobile-based technologies. I have been in software development since 2016 when I first began and have been fully immersed in computer-related things. I have proficiency in the technology areas I specialize in and have worked on quite a lot of applications and projects, building solutions for both personal gains and clients as well. I have also worked as a developer in a couple of companies and start-ups, rendering my technical services and gaining a lot from the colleagues I worked with and also senior developers who are masters in their field of choice. I am driven by the need to learn and know how things operate, that has been my passion and source of motivation through life. I would learn a lot about operations in various works of life and things, being a science student in school, question-asking and inquisition were my second nature. My choice to specialize in knowledge of computers and software development was born of the realization that no one man can truly master all.

I would read books during the spare time I have and mostly enjoy the time I spend with my friends. My goal in anything I do is to strive to be the best and deliver professionalism.

PROJECTS

- **EMMANUEL WEBSITE** <https://emmanuel-ten.vercel.app/>
A professional website created to display projects I have been involved in over the past years and most skills I have obtained and developed over the past years. Created using HTML, CSS/SCSS, REACTJS/NEXTJS.

- **LOGNETICS** <https://lognetics.com/>
Created a website for a branding agency specialized in delivering excellent software related services. Technology used include HTML, CSS, GSAP, LEAFLET, JQUERY

- **URMED CARMEL LOGISTICS**
The app is a drug delivery service and health consultation service that connects pharmacies to patients in Abuja using logistic modalities to make the process seamless for the patient. Technology used include HTML, CSS, REACTJS, PRIMEREACT.

- **GABRIEL JAH** [gabrieljah](https://gabrieljah.com/)
A creative art website built using web technologies HTML, CSS, JQUERY, GSAP. A graphical layout design of how the site will look was made and delivered.

- **BOLDFACADE** www.boldfacade.com
Bold Facade Development Service is a multidisciplinary Architecture, Master Planning, Construction, Interior design, Project management, Landscaping, Real Estate, and Facility management firm. Created using HTML, CSS, GSAP, JQUERY

- **LIGHTIHESIULO** www.lightihesiulo.com
Website for a professional brand strategist and creative designer to redesign and totally transform the future. HTML, CSS, MATERIALIZECSS, JQUERY

- **REACT FREQUENCY CHARTS**
Multiple applications that display charts based on data available. Data used were obtained from either API endpoints that keep track of the data or application generated data source. Applications included mini apps such as:

- An application displaying students state frequency for a given school
- An app that reads the total number of covid-19 cases tested, cases confirmed, number of discharged and number of deaths both in general and for each 36 states in Nigeria. This displays the count and a frequency bar chart to represent the data.
- A simple CRUD application using the MongoDB, Express and NodeJs on the server side and React on the frontend

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology (BTech) in Information Technology – *Federal University of Technology, Minna Nigeria.*

Date: 09/2016 - 06/2020

Inaugural Cohort of the Harmony Innovation Hub Software Engineering – *Harmony Innovation Hub, Citec Villas, Gwarimpa.*

Date: 04/2021 - 06/2021

First School Leaving Certificate -- *Federal Government Academy, SuleJa*

Date: 07/2011 - 06/2016

Work Experience

Gobuyhub Ventures Limited – *Retail FCT, Abuja Capital Territory.*

– **Software Engineer, Part-time.**

Date: 09/2016 - 06/2020

Lognetics (log-concepts) – *Branding and Software Company, FCT, Abuja.*

– **Chief Tech Lead, Full-Time.**

Date: 02/2017 - 06/2021

MyClinic Health Care – *Retail FCT, Abuja Capital Territory.*

– **Intern - Junior Developer, Full-time**

Date: 04/2021 - 11/2021

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES

- HTML5
- CSS3 – SASS
- BOOTSTRAP, MATERIALIZE CSS
- REACT JS
- NEXT.JS
- JQUERY
- GIT/GITHUB
- NODE JS
- TYPESCRIPT

ESSENTIAL SKILLS

- Problem-solving and logical thinking
- Ability to meet tight deadlines
- Excellent team player and collaborative skill.
- Williness to learn
- Rapid learning skills

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

BidForSDG2020 - *Covid-19 software challenge*

May 2020

- Volunteer IT Consultant.
- Worked as a volunteer youth mentor to empower and support children.

LANGUAGE COMPETENCIES

English: native language